Message

From: Guinn, Shanan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FyDIBOHF23sPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS |||

Sent: 15/12/2016 17:02:53

To: Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(rypiBoHF23spoLT)/cn=ReCIPIENT

Subject: RE: Energy companies huddle with Trump team in Washington

From: Streett, Mary

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Guinn, Shanan

Subject: RE: Energy companies huddle with Trump team in Washington

Redacted - First Amendment

From: Guinn, Shanan

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:47 AM

To: Streett, Mary

Subject: FW: Energy companies huddle with Trump team in Washington

i Redacted - First Amendment |

™

From: POLITICO Pro Energy Whiteboard [mailto-politicogro.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 11:46 AM
To: Guinn, Shanan
Subject: Energy companies huddle with Trump team in Washington

By Anthony Adragna
12/15/2016 11:37 AM EDT

Representatives from 50 energy companies and organizations met today with "senior leaders" of President-elect
Donald Trump's transition team in Washington, Jennifer Drogus, a spokeswoman for the National Association
of Manufacturers, told POLITICO.

The meeting, which included oil, gas, coal, nuclear, wind, solar and companies throughout the energy supply
chain, focused on how to "leverage the nation's diverse energy resources to improve the economy, create jobs
and make manufacturing more competitive" as well as the need to continue investing in energy infrastructure,
according to Drogus.

Participants also discussed two NAM white papers on the organization's environmental and energy priorities in
the next administration. Recommendations in those documents include additional investment in carbon capture
and sequestration technologies, expediting the permitting process for liquefied natural gas exports and a
"comprehensive update" of environmental statutes.

NAM said Trump's team had requested the meeting, which was held at the group's headquarters. Trump's
transition team did not immediately respond to requests for comment.

To view online:
https://www.politicopro.com/energy/whiteboard/2016/12/energy-companies-huddle-with-trump-team-in-
washington-081106
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Was this Pro content helpful? Tell us what you think in one click.

l

Yes, very Somewhat Neutral Not really Not at ail

You received this POLITICO Pro content because your customized settings include: Energy: all tags. To
change your alert settings, please go to https://www.politicopro.com/settings
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